Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) FlIHtShII'E
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

. . . CSING
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 6 February 2015
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Maureen Potter 01352 702322

David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley maureen. potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 12TH FEBRUARY, 2015 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  MINUTES (Pages 3 - 12)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

4 REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 8) (Pages 13 - 46)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources)




UPDATE ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PEOPLE STRATEGY 2015 - 18
To receive a presentation from Chief Officer (People and Resources)

PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL COMPETENCY BASED MODEL. (Pages 47 -
74)

Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources)

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (CORPORATE RESOURCES) (Pages 75
~78)

Report of Member Engagement Manager




55.

56.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
15 JANUARY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 15 January 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, Andy
Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, David
Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor Haydn Bateman attended as an observer

APOLOGIES:
Leader of the Council
Councillors: Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar and Richard Lloyd

CONTRIBUTORS:

Deputy Leader, Chief Executive, Chief Officer (People and Resources),
Corporate Finance Manager, Finance Manager, Revenues & Benefits
Manager and Benefits Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 11 December
2014 had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to page 4 and felt that the minute on
Mid Year Chief Officer Performance Reports did not reflect that had been
agreed at the meeting. He opined that on the issue of virements, he had
requested a full report on the reason why the virements existed and it had
been agreed that a report detailing the facts would be submitted to the
Committee when it was available; this was not reflected in the minute. He
raised significant concern about the potential for non-compliance with
procedures and said that it was important for Members to be aware of the
detail behind virements.

In response, the Member Engagement Manager said that he had
spoken to the Scrutiny Facilitator and the Committee Officer who had
attended the meeting and neither had noted a decision for a report to be
provided to the Committee. Councillor Woolley indicated that there had not

Page 3



57.

been a formal decision but agreement had been reached with officers to
provide the report. The Member Engagement Manager added that a meeting
had since taken place with Councillors Woolley and Nigel Steele-Mortimer, the
Chief Officer (People and Resources) and the Corporate Finance Manager to
discuss issues that Councillor Woolley had raised. Councillor Woolley
confirmed that the meeting had taken place but had not addressed the issue
of virements.

The Chair could not recall if a report had been requested and
Councillor Paul Shotton commented that the Leader of the Council had
indicated at the meeting that he was not aware of the situation and wanted
further information on the issue. The Chief Executive felt that there were two
issues which needed dealing with separately; the first being the request for a
report on virements and practices, which could be provided and secondly
Councillor Woolley’s enquiries and concerns about historical practices. The
Deputy Leader raised significant concern at the issues raised by Councillor
Woolley, particularly as he had been Executive Member for Finance at the
time of some of the issues. He also suggested that Councillor Woolley should
share his letter to the Ombudsman with Officers and Members.

In response to a comment from the Chair on minute number 48
(Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report), the Chief Executive advised
that a report would be submitted to the Committee when an update on the
proposed demolition of the Civic Offices in Connah’s Quay was available.
RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Chief Executive provided a verbal update on the national and local
budget position and gave a broad indication of the issues to be discussed at
Cabinet on 20 January 2015.

He commented on the discussion that had taken place at the previous
meeting about the Chancellor's Annual Statement and the support provided
by the Committee to lobby for Flintshire’s share of the funding. He advised
that a letter that had been requested by the Committee at that meeting had
not been sent. However, a positive meeting had taken place on 19"
December 2014 with Leighton Andrews, the Minister for Public Services, on
issues including Community Asset Transfer and what could be done to protect
front line services. Work would be undertaken to establish whether funding
for such issues was available from Welsh Government along with applying for
any available funding from the balance remaining from the monies referred to
in the Autumn Statement.

On the issue of local budget consultation, the Chief Executive thanked

Members for their support and explained that the first budg;et Overview &
Scrutiny budget meeting would take place on Thursday, 22" January 2015.

Page 4



He spoke about the budget proposals which had been shown on the Council’'s
website and the small number of comments received compared to the
significant number of ‘hits’ to the website. The public consultation responses
would be available for Members to consider at the budget meetings. A verbal
update and presentation was to be provided to the Cabinet meeting on 20"
January 2015 to provide details on closing the budget gap. Substantial
progress had been made on this issue and the Chief Executive thanked all
those who had undertaken work on the budget proposals.

The Deputy Leader echoed the words of the Chief Executive and
welcomed the questions submitted by Members and their involvement in the
process. He commented on the Cabinet meeting on 20" January 2015 and
the work that was still ongoing on the budget proposals. He reminded the
Committee that the budget for 2015/16 would also be considered at the
County Council meeting scheduled for 17" February 2015.

Councillor Richard Jones spoke about the national budget position and
the extra funding in the Autumn Statement. He commented on the £40k that
was being used for rate relief and was therefore not available for Council’s to
apply for to use for other purposes. He spoke of concerns in the Health
Service and suggested that a request be made to WG for funding for specific
portfolio areas that the Council wanted to retain. In response, the Chief
Executive said that the Council had not been consulted on the use of the extra
funding and he commented on positive discussions with the Director of NHS
Wales on the interrelation between health and social care issues.

In response to a comment from Councillor Marion Bateman, the Deputy
Leader said that he felt that savings could be made by collaborating with
neighbouring authorities even if Councils did not merge. It was important to
protect front line services and he spoke of the discussions and work that
needed to be undertaken to assist in this. The Chief Executive spoke of the
Medium Term Financial Plan and the need for Councils to be made aware of
indicative funding for future years. He expressed concern that future cuts
similar to those faced this year could result in difficult choices being made. He
commented on the work by the Minister for Public Services on the White
Paper for Local Government and his positive comments at the meeting in
December 2014 on the future of local government. The Deputy Leader spoke
of a meeting that the Leader of the Council was attending with the First
Minister to discuss issues such as Local Government Reorganisation and said
that he would be making representations about the need for the Council to
receive indicative budget proposals for future years to allow early works on
budgets for 2016/17 and the following years.

The Chair asked whether the White Paper would include financial
details behind possible mergers between Councils. The Chief Executive
responded that the scope of the White Paper was not yet known but it was
anticipated that a significant amount of detail on the governance of Councils
would be included but it was not expected to include financial planning. He
spoke of a document published by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance

Page 5



and Accountancy (CIPFA) on the proposed costs of a Local Government
Review and the benefit of cost reductions.

Councillor Robin Guest spoke of the gap between Welsh Government
and Local Government and the recent comments about reducing the number
of Councillors but increasing the number of Assembly Members. On the issue
of the letter requested at the previous meeting outlining Member’s concerns
on hypothecated funding, he raised concern that the letter had not been sent
and queried what had changed to make the letter irrelevant. He also sought
clarification on whether the Chair had been involved in the decision not to
send the letter, which the Chair confirmed she had not. The Deputy Leader
felt that the Leader would be discussing the concerns that had been raised at
the 11" December 2014 meeting, and therefore what would have been
included in the letter, when he met with the First Minister. He agreed to speak
to the Leader and send Members a note about issues that had been
discussed at the meeting. The Chief Executive explained that the concerns
had also been raised with the Minister for Public Service when he visited the
Leader and Chief Executive in December 2014 but added that a letter could
still be sent if the Committee requested it.

Councillor Richard Jones was disappointed that the letter had not been
sent and added that WG had had an opportunity to provide some of the
additional funding, referred to in the Autumn Statement, to Councils for local
choice but this had not been taken. The Chief Executive said that it was his
understanding that the amount for the ‘consequentials’ would be a recurring
amount that would be built into budgets and would therefore be available for
future years.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the drop-in sessions for Members
on the budget proposals. On the issue of working with Wrexham Council, he
suggested that a letter be sent to the Corporate Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee, or its equivalent, on possible savings that could be made
by collaborating. Councillor Richard Jones suggested that they be invited to a
joint meeting to discuss such issues. The Deputy Leader suggested that a
press release be sent out about the suggestion but it was agreed that this not
be undertaken. Following a comment from Councillor Bateman, the Chief
Executive confirmed that savings had been identified for collaboration on
areas such as Planning, ICT and Human Resources. Councillor Richard
Jones requested that a list be sent to Members of the areas where
collaboration with neighbouring authorities was taking place; the Chief
Executive confirmed that this was possible.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the update be received; and
(b)  That a letter be sent to Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny

Committee, or its equivalent, at Wrexham County Borough Council
about a joint meeting to discuss possible savings through collaboration.

Page 6



58.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 7)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the latest Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7) for
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account which was to be submitted
to Cabinet on 20 January 2015.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in year expenditure, which
included variances in pay, was forecast to be £0.821m lower than budget and
was a £0.060m reduction on Month 6. Appendix 1 detailed the movement
since Month 6 and the rebasing of workforce budgets as detailed in paragraph
3.02 had resulted in changes to portfolio budgets. Section 3.06 detailed the
efficiencies and it was currently projected that £7.597m of the £8.840m (86%)
would be achieved. Details of the workforce efficiencies and voluntary
redundancy scheme were provided in paragraphs 3.10 and 3.11 with the
second scheme resulting in an additional contribution of £0.240m of
efficiencies to the overall target. The overall projected position for 2014/15
was summarised in the report.

Section 5 detailed the risks and assumptions and in section 6 the
undermarked reserves were detailed. Taking into account amounts needed to
be used from the unearmarked reserves and the current projected outturn at
month 7, the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015
was £3.762m and this was summarised in appendix 4.

The HRA was projected to have an overall underspend of £0.083m and
a projected closing balance at month 7 of £1.249m, which at 4.15% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%; appendix 5 detailed the reasons for significant variances.

On the issue of risks and assumptions, Councillor Richard Jones
suggested that values could be included to allow Members to compare the
risks month on month. He also raised concern that the budget headings,
particularly for Social Services, changed each month which did not allow for
easy comparison and added that where actions were required, further detail
could be included. In response, the Corporate Finance Manager explained
that work was being undertaken and the inclusion of figures for the risks and
assumptions could be addressed for future reports. He added that the Social
Services budget headings would be looked at in detail. The Chief Executive
commented that, where possible, narrative about whether the risk was stable
or not could be included. In response to a further query from Councillor
Jones, he advised that MRP stood for Minimum Revenue Provision.

Councillor Robin Guest sought further detail on why some of the
workforce efficiencies could not be achieved. @ The Chief Executive
commented on the three major areas of review which included overall
workforce reduction and the admin review. He provided details of the
efficiencies that had been achieved and commented on the overall reduction
of 40% for the admin review. He remarked on the work undertaken as part of
the ‘Value for Money’ proposals.

Page 7



59.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the appendix 1 and asked for
further detail on the £0.144m variance in Disability Services and whether the
vacancy saving of £0.292m in Development & Resources would continue to
year end in March 2015. He also asked about the Central Loans and
Investment Account (CLIA) reduction of £0.157m and the movement on
workforce efficiencies less investment costs of £0.621m. In response, the
Corporate Finance Manager advised that he would provide details on the
£0.144m variance in Disability Services and he confirmed that the £0.292m
vacancy saving in Development & Resources would continue to the year end.
He provided details of the CLIA reduction and explained that paragraph 3.15
provided information on the £0.621m workforce efficiencies.

Councillor Paul Shotton asked about the results of the Single Person
Discount Review for Council Tax and whether a reduction in those claiming
had been achieved. The Revenues & Benefits Manager advised that
following the review, 26% of claimants were no longer eligible to receive the
discount. In response to a further question from Councillor Shotton about the
costs for the former Euticals site in Sandycroft and whether funding was being
sought from Welsh Government, the Chief Executive said that costs were
known for the costs of phase 1 of the clearance of the site and that
discussions would be undertaken with WG about whether any funding was
available for the unique situation.

The Chair asked whether details of the Council Tax rate for 2015/16
and other charges for tenants would be discussed at Cabinet on 20" January
2015 as they were keen to find out what the charges would be. The Deputy
Leader said that work on the budget had been based on a 3% rise in Council
Tax. The Chief Executive added that details of the budget would be
discussed at Cabinet and County Council on 17" February 2015 and that the
Cabinet meeting on 20" January 2015 would provide an update on the work
undertaken on the budget gap to give Members confidence about closing the

gap.
RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME

The Revenues & Benefits Manager introduced a report to explain the
requirements to adopt the Council Tax Reduction Scheme for 2015/16 by 31
January 2015 and to seek support for this.

He detailed the background to the report and explained that there was
a requirement for the Scheme to be adopted each year. The regulations for
2015/16 ensured that qualifying taxpayers continue to receive a reduction of
up to 100% of their Council Tax bill if they were eligible. The Revenues &
Benefits Manager explained that figures for calculating the entitlement to a
reduction had been uprated for Non-dependent deductions, the applicable
amount and the disregard that applied when calculating a person’s income. It

Page 8



60.

was reported that some of the 2013 Regulations had also been amended and
full details were provided in the report.

The Revenues & Benefits Manager detailed the additional elements
that the Council had limited discretion to apply, that were more generous than
the national scheme, but added that the Council were required to adopt the
scheme by 31° January 2015 regardless of whether it applied any of the
discretionary elements. The Council’'s approach to applying the available
discretions was detailed and the Revenues & Benefits Manager advised
Members that there were no additional monies available from Welsh
Government (WG) to fund the discretionary elements. The amount of Grant
received from WG was limited to £9.958m for 2015/16 and this was provided
on a fixed rather than a demand led basis.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the report and proposed that the
Scheme and the Discretionary elements be strongly supported. Councillor
Richard Jones raised concern at the lack of consultation by WG with Councils
on the scheme and that Authorities should be able to voice their concerns
about the costs that were incurred in applying the scheme. In response to a
question from Councillor Robin Guest, the Revenues & Benefits Manager
commented on the possible shortfall for applying the scheme but added that
the total projected costs of the scheme would be finalised and budgeted for
once the Council Tax increase for 2015/16 had been agreed.

Councillor Jones felt that WG should recognise that implementation of
the scheme was a pressure on Councils and suggested that a letter be sent to
WG seeking their support. The Chief Executive reiterated that a fixed amount
was paid by WG for the scheme and added that the Medium Term Financial
Plan would need to reflect this type of pressure on Councils that was not in
their control. Councillor Jones then withdrew his suggestion to send a letter to
WG.

In response to a question from Councillor Clive Carver, the Revenues
& Benefits Manager detailed the reduction in those claiming the Council Tax
Reduction and said that there was an element of volatility in the fluctuating
figures.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the laying of the Council Tax Scheme (Prescribed Requirements
and Default Scheme)(Wales)(Amendment) Regulations 2015 be noted;
and

(b) That the Scheme as set out in paragraph 3.02 and the
recommendations to maintain the current discretionary elements be
strongly supported.

PEOPLE STRATEGY UPDATE

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) provided a verbal update on
the People Strategy Workshop that had been held on 12" December 2014.

Page 9



61.

62.

The current Strategy up to 2014 had identified five specific priorities
and the Authority was now in a position to design the next phase of the
Strategy for 2015 to 2018.

The purpose of the workshop had been to consider the key themes and
the level of attendance, engagement and contribution had been pleasing.
Four key themes had been identified which included professional
development, policy & culture and skills & talent development and Members
had been clear about the importance of managing skills for the future. The
next stage would be for the Chief Officer Team to consider the themes and
key priorities to ensure that they linked in with the business plans. The Chief
Officer ((People and Resources) suggested that an interim report setting out
the key themes and providing an update be submitted to the 12" February
2015 meeting of the Committee.

RECEIVED:
That the update be received.

REPORT BACK FROM THE PERFORMANCE TASK & FINISH GROUP

The Member Engagement Manager introduced a report to advise the
Committee on the outcomes from the meeting of the Performance Task &
Finish Group.

He explained that a meeting had been held on 21 November 2014
which was attended by Councillors Carolyn Thomas and Richard Jones, the
Chief Executive, the Team Leader for Performance and the Member
Engagement Manager. A range of outcomes had been identified and these,
along with outputs and timeframes, were detailed in the appendix to the
report. The Chief Executive felt that the meeting had been positive.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee welcome and endorse the outcomes of the Task & Finish
Group and commend them to each of the other Overview & Scrutiny
Committees and to Cabinet.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

The Member Engagement Manager detailed the items for consideration
at the meetings scheduled for 22™ January, 30" January and 12" February
2015. The Chief Officer (People and Resources) had also earlier indicated
that she would provide an update report on the People Strategy to the 12"
February 2015 meeting. The Chief Executive suggested that a report on the
Medium Term Financial Plan be submitted to the March or April 2015 meeting.

Page 10



63.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme, as amended at the meeting, be
approved.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.30am and ended at 12.25 pm)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 4

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH
8)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15

(Month 8) report.

BACKGROUND

The revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 17 February 2015. A copy of the report is

attached as Appendix A to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the report and provide any relevant

comments to Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Page 13



9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 14



1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

2.01

APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 17 FEBRUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: I_:lEVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 8 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 7
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 8 is as follows:

Council Fund

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.014m lower than budget.
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.955m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.324m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.490m

Page 15



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

APPENDIX A

COUNCIL FUND LATEST FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council's new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. This
work is now substantially complete and revised workforce budgets have now been
allocated to portfolio areas to meet the costs of their workforce establishment (base
pay, allowances and vacancies). The outcome of this work is now reflected in the
figures below, though there are some outstanding queries which may result in minor
adjustments in future periods.

The table below shows projected in year expenditure to be £1.014m less than
budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
7 8
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.946 59.142 | 0.090 0.196
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 13.271 12.366 | (0.521) | (0.905)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 29.753 29.988 | 0.311 0.235
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.346 5.215 | (0.121) | (0.131)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.154 96.207 | (0.045) | 0.053
People & Resources 5.395 4.836 4,870 | 0.038 0.034
Governance 8.821 8.366 8.549 | 0.297 0.183
Organisational Change 9.738 9.827 10.074 | 0.076 0.247
Chief Executive 2.160 3.227 3.152 | (0.078) | (0.075)
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.450 24.599 | (0.868) | (0.851)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.162 | (0.821) | (1.014)

The reasons for all movements from Month 7 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Significant Budget Movement Between month 6 to month 7

Changes in revised budget over month 7 relate to adjustments relating to the single

Page 16



3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

APPENDIX A

status rebasing exercise. Although this work is substantially complete there are still
some outstanding queries which will require subsequent adjustments to portfolio
budgets.

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes and now includes a projected under achievement of
the VFM efficiency relating to the Review of Administrative Support.

The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £7.574m (86%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £1.266m. Details for the current

year efficiencies currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix
3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 4.829 4.829 0.000
Achievable in Part 1.318 1.102 (0.216)
Not Achievable 1.050 0.000 (1.050)
Total 8.840 7.574 (1.266)

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies and following
the conclusion of the work in relation to the second phase of the voluntary
redundancy programme and the organisational work on vacancies there is still an in
— year amount to find of £0.5620m. The month 7 report advised that the effect of this
and the corporate admin review was £1.623m which was offset by reduced
investment costs of £1.002m and the financial impact is included in the projected
outturn within central and corporate.

Page 17



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

APPENDIX A

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non-standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) (Fuel, Energy and Food) are held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. All allocations of NSI have now been made to departments where there
has been an evidenced need and this has resulted in an underspend of £0.054m on
the amount required for fuel, and an underspend of £0.015m on the amount
required for food.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks

Out of County Placements — the risk is the volatility in demand and the
impacts on service costs which cannot be predicted. Service fluctuations are
being accommodated within the combined budgets of the Social Services
and Education Chief Officer portfolios in-year. Status: stable/amber risk

Former Euticals Site — the risks are the significant cost options for the
decommissioning, decontamination and clearance of the former chemical
site in Sandycroft and the cost burden for the Council (noting that
negotiations with Welsh Government are ongoing). Monthly costs for ongoing
security and maintenance of the site are in the region of £0.030m and are
accumulating within the financial year. Status: unstable/red risk

Schools ICT Infrastructure — the risk is the loss of schools income from
buying into the service due to a planned change to delivery of ICT in schools.
The new service model is at an advanced stage of planning with the full
involvement of schools and is to be adopted shortly with a good degree of
confidence. Status: stable/amber risk

Winter Maintenance - the risk is the additional cost of managing the
highways network should we experience a severe winter. At a mid point in
the season the winter can be classed as an average one which should mean
that the budget provision is sufficient, noting that a ring-fenced reserve is
held to draw upon should the situation deteriorate. Status: stable/amber risk

Single Status — the risk is the possible unintended impacts on workforce
establishment budgets as a consequence of the re-basing of the total
corporate budget for employees following the introduction of Single Status.
This complex rebasing exercise is nearing completion with no adverse
impacts at this stage, however, the exercise is not yet complete. Status:
stable/amber risk.

Workforce Efficiencies — the risk is the under achievements of workforce
financial efficiency targets. As reported to Cabinet in January the exercise to

Page 18



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

APPENDIX A

review and readjust the targets, and build in the implications into the 2014/15
budget and the 2015/16 draft budget has been completed. The risk remains
open as the 2015/16 budget is only in draft form at this stage. Status:
stable/green risk

Council Tax — the risk is the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates as it is customer demand and compliance led. A budget
under-spend reported under Community Enterprise in appendix 2 and is
based on current usage patterns. These patterns could change and impact
negatively on the in-year and 2015/16 budgets. Status: stable/amber risk

Changes to previously reported risks (closed)

Design Fee Income - the risk is the potential loss of income included within
the Design Consultancy business plan income projections. The actual impact
of this risk is now being reported within appendix 1 of this report under the
Organisational Change portfolio and has been mitigated.

Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DolLs) — the risk is the additional
responsibilities upon Local Authorities and the costs in meeting them. The
estimated cost associated with this risk was £0.270m as reported in month 2.
This has been included in the 2015/16 budget as a pressure and the risk has
been mitigated.

Professional Support (Leaving Care) — the risk is an increase in demand for
services as an ongoing impact of the Southwark case. An estimated cost of
£0.120m was reported in month 2 and actual expenditure in the month 7
report. The costs have been met within existing resources and the risk has
been mitigated.

Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — the risk is the outcome of a review
which took place during October where it was predicted the number of SPD
claims would be reduced. A reduction of 4% in single persons discount
claims was predicted to be achieved as a result of the review — generating a
£0.200m efficiency. The review has now been completed and an actual
reduction of £0.270m is being reported under the Community Enterprise
portfolio in appendix 2 of this report. The risk has been mitigated.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Page 19



6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04
8.00

8.01

9.00
9.01

10.00

APPENDIX A

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 8,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.955m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m.

The position at Month 8 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.324m
and a projected closing balance at month 8 of £1.490m, which at 4.96% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances.

RECOMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.
b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Page 20



APPENDIX A

10.01 The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

11.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

11.01 None

12.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

12.01 None

13.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

13.01 None

14.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

14.01 None

15.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

15.01 None

16.00 APPENDICES

16.01 Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget variances — Appendix 2
Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3
Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 21



Page 22



Appendix 1

COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Budget Monitoring (Month 8)
Summary of Movement from Month 7

Sir y Fflint
"'!i!ie,tﬁhire

Page 23

£m £m

Month 7
Portfolios 0.047
Central and Corporate Finance (0.868)
Variance as per Cabinet Report (0.821)
Month 8
Portfolios (0.163)
Central and Corporate Finance (0.851)
Variance as per Directorate Returns (1.014)
Change Requiring Expianation (0.193)
Social Services

Services For Adults

Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) -Increase in projected Joint Funding contribution (0.135)

from Local Health Board (-£0.050m). One service user is ceasing to be charged to this service (-

£0.059m). Increase in Local Health Board income (-£0.029m) and income from returned Direct

Payment funds (-£0.007m). Plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of +£0.010m.

Intake and Reablement (First Contact) - Correction to reflect workforce costs funded by grant. 0.089

Intake and Reablement (Resources & Regulated Services) - Movement of -£0.297m pay costs (0.273)

following Single Status budget realignment adjusted in error at Month 7, offset by movement within

supplies and services of £0.036m due to utilities and catering charges. Plus net impact of movements

in other minor variances of -£0.012m.

Mental Health (Residential and Domiciliary Service) - +0.098m impact of 1 new high cost placement, 0.157

plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of +£0.059m.

Disability Services (Disability Services) - Increase in projected expenditure through two new clients 0.215

being charged to service.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults 0.019

Subtotal: Services For Adults 0.072

Development & Resources

Charging Policy Income - Income charging policy cap increased from £50 to £55 per week. (0.053)

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.014

Subtotal: Development & Resources {0.039)

Services For Chiidren

Professional Support - Movement due to +£0.015 commitment to Agency costs (Field work). Plus net

impact of movements in other minor variances of +£0.025m. 0.040

Family Placement - Cost reductions in relation to Foster Care placements. (0.073)

Out of County Placements - Projected overspend based on current 2014/15 packages and clients for

which there is an adverse impact of £0.106m due to new clients 0.106

Subtotai: Services For Children 0.073

Total: Sociai Services 0.106



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.006

Subtotai: Customer & Housing Services 0.006

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.004

Subtotal: Supporting Services 0.004

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.018)

Subtotal: Regeneration {0.018)

Revenues & Benefits

e Underspend on Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) (0.022)
* Surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund - this surplus has increased by £0.270m due to the completion
of the Single Person Discount Review. The balance of the increase in the surplus of £0.087m is due to (0.357)
additional Council Tax collection.
¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.001
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits {0.378)

Customer Services

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.002
Subtotal: Customer Services 0.002
Total: Community & Enterprise {0.384)

Page 24



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
s Highways Maintenance & Street Lighting - commitment challenge
* Waste Disposal/Collection - anticipated reduction in agency staff to year end
¢ Fleet Operations & Logistics - transfer in of fuel allocation requirements
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Streetscene

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
¢ Use of Portfolio Balance in Streetworks to assist with income shortfall

s Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services

School Transport
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: School Transport

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Pianning
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Planning

Pubiic Protection
e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Public Protection

Highways/Energy
s Energy Services - reduction on Repair & Maintenance commitments/Equipment Rental

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotai: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way

Total: Planning & Environment

Page 25

Appendix 1

(0.009)
(0.025)
(0.032)
(0.002)
(0.068)
(0.020)
(0.001)
(0.021)
0.013
0.013
(0.076)
(0.002)
(0.002)
0.007
0.007
(0.013)
(0.002)
(0.015)
(0.010)



Appendix 1

Education & Youth

Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education
o Secondary Schools - Minor variances 0.009
Subtotal: Secondary, 14-19 & Continuing Education 0.009

Inclusion Services

e Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances (0.005)
e Out of County - 3 new placements 0.116
Subtotal: Inclusion Services 0.111

Access (School Planning & Provision)

¢ School Planning - minor variances 0.035
o School Provision - minor variances (0.024)
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) 0.011

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

e Adult & Community Education - Minor Variances 0.007
o Youth Justice Service - Minor Variances 0.002
Subtotal: Youth Services 0.009

Commissioning & Performance

¢ Management (0.007)
e Business Support - Minor variances (0.019)
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance (0.026)

School Management & Information

¢ Regional Capita One (0.016)
Subtotal: School Management & Information (0.016)
Total: Education & Youth 0.098

People & Resources

HR & OD

e Minor changes of less (0.003)
Subtotal: HR & OD (0.003)
Corporate Finance

e Minor changes of less (0.001)
Subtotal: Corporate Finance (0.001)
Total: People & Resources (0.004)

Page 26



Appendix 1

Governance

Procurement
Software costs have been incorrectly showing as a budget pressure. Funding had been earmarked for (0.060)
the software costs in 2014/15 which is now being reflected. !

Subtotai: Procurement (0.060)

Support Services
® Projected postage costs have reduced. (0.032)
Subtotal: Support Services {(0.032)

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Legal Services (0.005)
e Demacratic Services (0.021)
¢ Internal Audit (0.001)
¢ Information Communication Technology 0.005
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.022)

Total: Governance (0.114)

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events 0.019
s Museums Service (0.003)
e County Archives (0.002)
e Valuations & Estates (0.004)
» Engineering Services 0.002
o Facilities (0.024)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.012)

Property Design & Consultancy

The projected outturn for Property Design & Consultancy now includes the loss of income (£0.400m)
e relating to John Summers High School this has been partially offset by additional income and reduced 0.183
costs (£0.217m). This has previously been flagged as a risk

Subtotai: Property Design & Consultancy 0.183

Total: Organisational Change 0.171

Page 27



Appendix 1

Chief Executive

* Whilst net movement showing is only minor a decrease in the underspend occurred for £0.042m due to 0.003
vacancy costs transferring to workforce efficiencies, this is counterbalanced by an increased
underspend on the Policy Unit by £0.038m. An increase in the underspend of £0.001m is due to minor
variances.

Total: Chief Executive 0.003

Central & Corporate Finance

e Pension Fund Contributions - estimated additional requirement for 2014/15 0.105
® Strike Deductions - to Housing Revenue Account 0.009
* Non Domestic Rate Revaluations and Review of Balance Sheet codes - windfall income (0.097)
Totai: Central & Corporate Finance 0.017
Total Changes (0.193)

Page 28



'90IA8S 0) pableyo

(seanag Ayigesiq)

‘MaIAal Japun daay Buiaq syualo mau om} ybnouy) asnypuadxa pajosfoid ul asealou| |560°0 0.2°0 00L°C 0€8’L sa01A8S AMjIgesig
‘wy60°03
0 puadsiano pajoafoid |ejo) 8y} Jo WSO 0F 404 S)UNOIJE SIY | (se@o1nues Apgesiq)
‘sjuswied Joauip Jo }0adsal ul sjaIapuad Aq papiaoid sjuswabuele saoIM9S Ayljigesiq
*M3IA3 JBpun daay) uoddns ay} Jo 1509 3y} 0} anp Ajulew si puadsiano pajosfosd ay] [L60°0 Y600 G190 1250 pue uoljsues |
‘sabieyd Buuajed uo Ajuiew - (Wg90'03)
s90IM9G g saliddng pue s)soo sain Ajuiew - (wggQ 03) Sisoo
sas|Wwald uo spuadsiano Aq Jasyo ale spuadsiapun asay] ‘Sjsod
Aed uo Wy 03- Jo puadsiapun pajoafoud e os|e sl a18y] ‘w003 j0 (Juswajqeay
pun4 aied ajeipawlaju| ay) WoJlj awosul Juelb Jo-auo mau ‘Wey L 03 2 aye|)
1O suoNqUIUED Jualp pasealdu; Buieqg ‘WOZg 03 JO swodu| [euonippe sa0In8G pejenbay
‘MaIAal Japun daay 0} anp S| Yolym ‘w/z | 03 Jo puadsiapun jau a1 [eluspisay (620°0 (c0z°0) 06%'S £€69°G 1 S90IN0SaY
‘WEEO'03- 19U B |B)0) SOOUBLIBA JOUIW
1ay)O "Buisinu aayy Buipnoul Jobpng 8A0qe 3WooUl Ul S8SeaIdU| JSyUn)
snid ‘Josyo awodu| pajejas Apadoud JO |9A9] ay) ul aseasdul wgze 03
- B S9pN[oul Yoiym '‘aled [Bljuapisal uo Wess 03- Jo puads Japun
pajoaloud e Aq yesyo Buieq si puadsiano pajosloid yueoyiubis ay |
‘euswap yum ajdoad Jo siaquinu Buiseasoul pue pasu
10 Ajxajdwod paseasoul ‘ajiyoid onessowsap Buibueyd ay) ‘yuawajqeal (seneno) swea ]
ysed |nyssa0ons Buimoj|o} 901A1as ay) 0} Bujuinial sjualo Bulpnjoul A}j|e20T - synpy
"MaIAal Japun daay aie) Aeloiwoq ulyim wg Le 03 JO puadsiano pajoaloid e si a1ay] [8Z€°0 ¥2E0 LIS VL /8L ¥L 10} S8OIAIBS |BIDOS
S80IAIeS |B]20S
3) [ @) | (w3 | (w3)
Yuopw
pasinbay uopoy asueyep Jolep jo asnes) iseq ajueuep uinpno | jebpng aolAlag
souepeA pejosfoid| pesiasy

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYIWANS - 8 HLNOW

S33UeneA punj lounoy)

BUIGUOH Yebpng

Page 29



Juswubijeas jJ@bpnq snjels
“MaIAal pue Jojuow o} anuiuo) [aibuls isod Buimoloy oljoplod o) pajedoje sbuiaes jebpng Buiyels|(262°0) (Lze0) 000°0 120 JouoD Aoueoep
"WZ00 03~ JoU B 0} Junowe SaQUBLEA JOUIW JaY)o snoleA “(3pG)
“MBIAD] pUB JOJIUOLW 0} @NUUOY) [BWOoU] DHO 40} JusWWWED pasealou] AQ pasusnjul puads Japun|(950°0) (950°0) 19620 268°0 yjjeaH pooo
“eam Jad GG3 0) yeam Jad 963 woly deo ableyd wnwixew awoou|
"MBIASJ pUB JOHUOW O} @NUNUOD[BY} JO [9A3] BY} Ul JusWUIBA0S) ysjapn Aq aseasoul ue jo Joedw)|(GEZ°0) (sez'0) (gog'L) l(€26°L) - S92IAI9G ssauIsng
(e1eba.66e)
"Juaiinoal S90UBLIBA S}NpY
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIA3I 0) DNURUOYD *S8OUBHEA Joulw snoueAa(SZ1'0) (200°0) 89€°G GJE'S 10} S32IAIBS JBYIO
. (9010408
SHNO2 10 uosiud woly adou
asns|y aouesqng
HOYS Je Spuewap pue siaquinu yuald ul sabueyd 2 UNESH [BIUSI)
0} anp AynejoA |enuajod - mainal Japun dod
NP THIREION [ZRUSIOF - Mol JopHn oo 'GL/b102 0} soBexoed a1e0 Jueund sooyoy((seL'0)  [(GEL0)  [62L0  |pLE0 1oBpng o1sus103
(ao1n098
asns|yy aourisqng
"W/ 00 03+ }oU B 0} JUNOWE SAJUBLIBA 2 U)|eaH [elusiy)
Jouiwl Jayjo snouep ‘wzg | 03 Buieio) abesoed mau jeuonippe 2o1Mag Aelpoiwoq
*MaIAal Japun dasy apis Buoje sabeyoed Aejoiwog pue |enuapisay ul sabuey) [(8zo0) (6210 €£6°0 $08°0 pue |eguapisay
(seowuag Ajigesiq)
‘MaIA3) Japun daa) "G/t L0Z 40} sabeyoed aleo Juauno S8y (151 0) (151°0) aGe°0 1060 196png 2isualo
‘w9003
- J8U B [B)0) S9oUBLEA JOUW JBYI0 W/ 00 03- sebeyoed Juswied 198.1Q
wouy SpUny pauinial pue Wego 03- PIeoq Yjeay [B20] WOol) awoodul
paseauoul wouy pajyeuaq poddng Aseioiwoq {1SAd "WOsS0 03- pieogd
yjjeaH |e207 wouy uonguiuod Buipund julor pajoalold ul asealou)
‘WSO 03- Jo anypuadxa ul uoionpal ‘10j09g juapuadapu)
ale) paseyaind Buiag Ajunwwo) o) pabieyd aq 0) pasead 1D
‘ajep 0) ainypuadxa (seoinag A)pgesiq)
10 MaIABI |20 BuIMO]|0) SUBWIILLIWOD Ul UORONPaI O} anp $90I1A19G paje|nbay
"MaIABJ Jopun deay|| wg| | 03- J0 puads Jopun 10j0ag Juapuadapul - Buia papoddng gi|(68L0)  [(b2€0)  |8LLSL  |2v09L 'g S90IN0SaYy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uiuow uin, abpn
pasinbay uopoy asueuep Jofepy Jo asne) iseT ajueuep WO | j90png LN
souepEA pejosfold| pesirey

Z Xipuaddy

AYYNANS - 8 HLINOW

S@3UBIEA puUnj IDUN0Y)
DULIGHUOH 18bpng

Page 30



060°0 961°0 crL'6S 996°8S SedjAles [edos |ejol
(eyeba.bbe)
"Jua.LINoaJ Sa0uBlEA UBIP|IYD
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IAL 0} BNURUOYD ‘S3OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA (€200 G200 evsL 815’1 10§ S8OIMBS JBYI0
‘S)S00 (s@o1n2G s,ualp|iy))
"MaIAal Japun daay pajejal uawabpnl yemyinog o) anp asealoul W9GO 03 pusdsianQ|8s0°0 950°0 8510 2010 uoddng g uonuanaid
(seo1ni8g s,ua1p|IyD)
‘sabeyoed aied - sjuswaoe|d
"MB1AJ Japun desy| SL/pL0Z X2|dwoo Jo Jaquinu paseasdul uo paseq puadsiano Wzaz 03|95L 0 2920 069°€ 8Zr'e Aunog jo 1o

‘Wgg9Q 03 }auU B 0) JunoWe S3JUBLEA JOU|W JAY)0 SNOUBA

‘saouabunuoo |ejouab jsuiebe Buiaes e Aq Josyo ale sainssaud
assy] (SqI0) seomuas Aligesiq pajelbaju| s,usipyd Joj WEEL 03 Jo (s@o1nlg s,uBIp(IYD)
"MaIABI Japun daay| sjuswAed j10a.41p pasealoul 0} Ajulew anp st puadsiaao pajoaloid siyl 910 020 89¢'G $91°G uoddng |euoissajoid

"si91ed ay)

‘sa1ouaIle B|qIssod| Joj souemojje Bulobuo ue joee AjgeueAul Yoiym siaplo diysueipiens)

pue Bujuue|d ainjny WJOJUI [|IM PUB PIBPISUCD |etoadg pue asuapisay 10} SISPIO WNOD Jo Jaquunu Buisealoul ay)
Buiag si YyoIym JO SWONO Y} USHEUBpUN| 0} anp OS[e SI SIY) JO WBd "90IAIBS Ay} UlY)m sjuawaoe|d aied 1a)soy (s@01M88 s,uaIpluD)
ugaq sey wea | juswage|d Alle 8y} JO MaIARI Y| JO JBQINU By} Ul aSBaJOU| UB JO )nsal B S| puadsiano wooz 03 dYL|€20 0020 leve lece Juswade|d Ajlwe
(ey1eba.166e)
"JusIndal S90UBLIBA SB0IN0STY
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MalAal 0} SNURUOD *S9OUBMEA JOUIW SNOLBA (2070 900 869°1 €91 © Juawdojaaaq 4B8Y10

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uo
pasinbay uopoy asuepep Joley Jo asne) jse ajuepep uinyno | 3ebpng LTV IETS
souepeA pajoafoid| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AIVWANS - 8 HLNOW

Sa5UBHEA puny |PUN0Y
BuloNuoly 196png

Page 31



asudisjuy

(1zs'0)  |(so60) |99ezL  [LiZEL ® Ayunwwo) fejo)
(Wg0 03) SOOUBLIEA JOoUIW JAYJO 0} aNP S8INSSAI "BWwodul

‘M3IABJ PUB JO}UOLL 0} BNURUOYD abieyoal uone|suBl] YS|aAA PaonpaJ 0) anp ainssasd wgL003(610°0 1200 9190 G650 S92IAIBG JBWOo)SND
*SAOUBLIBA JOUIW O} anp Aouapiya (WgL0'03) Jeak sy) ul
J9)e| abueyd 0) 198(gns 8q Ued pue 3)Ije|0A S| BaJe SIY) uo puadsiapun
ay] ‘uopsod jJualind uo paseq aWaYIS UOONPaY Xe] [1uno)d
ay) 4o} uoisiaoud pajabpng ayy uo (wpgz 03) pusdsiapun pajoalold
‘(Ma1AaY JUnoDSI(] Uosiad abulg auy) Jo uonajdwod ay) o} anp /4 ul
WGz 03 Wwoly paseatoul sey snjdins siyy) Wy L9°03F JO pun4 uonodajod

"M3IARI PUB JO}UOW 0) BNUNUOD) xe] |1ouno) ay) uo snjdins pajedionue ue o) anp puadsiapun|(805°0) (988°0) 290°01 8v601 s}ijouag g SONUaAY
W00 03 JO SRoUBLIEA JOUIW JBYIO ‘PIOW Ul SHIOM
19)B M\ US|OM AQ pajeqJaoexa ‘awodul JO SSO| PUB S)SOD [BAOWSL

*‘MBIASI PUB JO)lUOLW 0} 8NUNUOD 9)SEM PasEaIoul 0} anNp S)a¥JBW Ul WSZO 03 JO [IBJHoYS pajewns3 €00 9100 0820 ¥92°0 uonessuabay
"S2OUBLIEA JOUIW JBU)0 0} anp
puadsiano (W0 03) 1oBJJUCD pamaual Jasw o) Jabpnq jusioiynsul
0} anp JoBJUOYD SDUBUBIBIN BY) UO (WG LO'03) puadsiano pajoslold

‘M3IABJ pPUB JO)UOW O} 3NURUOD *s}s09 abea)iw jsuiebe (wg|L0'03) puadsiano pajoaloid|8E00 Zv00 89V°0 92v'0 a|doad Hupoddng
‘S9OUBlBA
JoujWw JBYJ0 0) anp puadsiano (WgQQ'03) '@Wodul pun4 uopuaAdid
ss9[aWoH pue suonoafosd uonepowwodde gwg JO  UOHENBAD
-2 B Buipnjoul uo)epowWOodYy SSajawoH uo (wgz|'03) puadsiapun

pajewnsy ‘vyH @yl woly pund ouno) ayy o) abieyoas uoddns S90IMS

‘M3IAB] PUB JO}UOLW 0} BNUIUOD|IO |9A3] JOMO| B 0} anp Jnado o} pajaafoud si (wgzo 03) pusdsisao uy|(01°0) (860°0) ov6°0 8€0°L BuisnoH g Jowo)sn)

aspdiejuy|

b} b_c_:EEonmv

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuo 6
paiinbay uopoy asuepep Jolepy jo asne) jse asueuep ELIOJ(RISRNE NI
eoueLEA pajoafol| pasiaay

ZXipueddy

AYVYIWANS - 8 HLNOW

S30UBHEA punj [1oUN0Y)

BULOYUGHY 1opng

Page 32



uoyepodsues)

LLED GET0 886°6C €6.°6C ' 2UDS)PBIIS [BJOL

‘saoueleA ajebiiw SaouBLBA

0} Jdwaye 0} SJUSLUNLILLOD ||B MIIASI O} BNUiUoD ‘SoUBlBA JOUIN|E60°0 850°0 1vZ6l 6816l 19y)0 Jo a)ebaibby
Jeak |eroueuy Aq pajebiiw Jayuny aq Ajnyadoy |im *S9INSO[0
@oueLIBA 0S uoloalIp aAlsod e ul Buinow osfe si|  peod @ (saiuedwod Aynn Aq Jiedal o spaepue)ls buiaoadwi uo paseq)

aWooU| ‘g Pouad Je aouejeg ol[ojUod %023 10 @SN S201j0U A)JeUd PaXI4 10} BWOUI JO S|9A3]| pajedidnue uey) Jamo(zZs0 0 1000 120°0 100 syIo0mpeans
*S|9A9)] 19B1UOD BuISBaI0ap UO paseq paonpal

91/510¢ 40} sjesodoud Buuueld ssauisng 40 ued juswiwwod ainypuadxy “siojesadQ sng o) sjuawied Apisqng sng|(9v0°0) (sy00) 82¢’ L LIEL uonjepodsuel )
‘ainyny ayy oju 109 Hulobuo ajebiniw Jodag

0} 91/G10z ul paubiieas aq o} s}abpng jodag IWBY|Y JB UOISIAOLd AJUNDag / WielY JO JS00 Ajundag imQ ybiup|+e0°0 0v0°0 1G6' L LL6'L ABejeng g ssauisng
‘Buisealoul auuo) Jad }s00 3y} 0} anp W|Zo 03 O |esodsip a)sep
POO04 4O }SOD pasealou| "Jojoenuod ajeaud e yym Buimauas way) o)
anp WGzZo 03 40 BuisnoH Wouy 8Wwodu| d)SBAA 9peI] JO SSOT "W ZL 03

‘pajly aq ||m s)sod ay) asIMIBL)O ‘SBIDUBIBA uoisinoid 901AI9s AIBSS903U BY) UlejulewW O} SBIOUBJEA JO Jaquinu uoI239)|09) ASBA

aaowal [m 91/51.0¢ sjesodoid Buiuue|d ssauisng| ybiy o} anp jpuuosiad Aouaby 0 SN pue SWIPSAO JO S)SOD [BUCHIPPY|(861°0 €/10 (R 8922 Q [esodsiq 9)seM

uopenodsuei] |

R 8UBIS)98NS

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuowy
paiinbay{ uopoy aosuepe Jolep jo asne) jseq ajsueuep uinpno | 3ebpng ELITVETS
souepep pajoeloid| pasinay

¢ XIpusddy

AIdVYANNS - 8 HLNOW

SO0UBLBA punj J1ounoy

BULGIUGH 1obpng

Page 33



juswIuoIAUT

(Lzr'o)  |(kero)  [sizs ove'S 3 Bujuue|d je10L

Nied abejusH

‘@ouelieA ON{000°0 0000 €220 €120 ® AajleA playusaig

"Juainoal saouelep

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIAaL 0} BNUIUOD “aoueLep JoulNi(1L00°0) (£00°0) G2z o0 8220 J9Y)0 Jo ajebaibby
U Y]

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jnq MaIA3I 0} BNUUOD "8seasoul Jy6i|s ul pajnsal sey S}IoM JOJOBJUOD QNS [BUORIPPY| L LO'0 LL0°0 68€°0 8.€0 Kepn Jo spybry onand

(uoneissusg

Ayouyoa|3

pue sajis |iypuen]

"sauibug '51S00 |2jUaY Juawdinbg pue asueuajulep g siieday HBuonpas paso|o Buipnjour)

SEO) 10} S|]9AST UOIIBIBUSS) SWOodU| JOHUOW Ul |nySsa00ns uaaq sey abuajjeyd JuswWWOoI JaYuny g polidd 1v|800°0 (s00°0) G500 0900 saoi1nag ABiaug

‘Buniojiuow ‘ajep 0} sbuines Ye)s o aAIsn|oul aouewlIopad B

196pnqg Aed Ajyjuow jo ped se pamalnal aq |lIpM uonejuaws|dwi snyeys a|6uig Bumojjoy pajeoo||e 1a6png Aouedep |(50°0) (¥50°0) Sl¥0 6250 uoddng juawabeuepy
"891AI9S Y} SSOJ0B

abus||eyo Juawwwod ulejulew o} aNURUOY ‘saoueueA JOUIN|(810°0) (1100 evy'c ¥S¥'e uoljoajold 9lignd
‘paiojuow

Aj9s0|0 aq [|m S]aAa] Bwodu| a4 Buuueld ‘pajoadxa uey) awooul 934 Buluue|d J0 s|@ad)] Jaybiy panunuod|(290°0) (690°0) GGE'L verL Buiuueld

S ENLYE]

w» Bujuueld

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ton wnin ab|
pasinbay uonsy aouepep Jolep jo asnes iseq asjueuep nRNQ | jedpng LTI
souBLEA pajoafold| pasiaay

ZXipuaddy

AHVYIWNNS - 8 HLNOW

S@0UBLEA punj |1oUnoy
BUIONUO 19bpng

Page 34



uinoA

(sv00)  |eso0 20Z°96 _ [vS1'96 8 uogeanp3 jejoL
20IAIDS
Aeiqr jooyos
‘@0uBlEA ON|000°0 0000 G000 S00°0 S9|BM Jse3 YUON
uoljewlIoju| ¥
“M3IA3J 0} anuuod “soueleA JOUIN[(200°0)  [(8L0°0) 1S1°0 6910 juswabeuey jooyog
‘saouBLIBA Joulw Jayjo snid ‘suonduasqgns jo ayejdn jo Buuaybi) aouewlopad
"M3IABI 0} anuyuoD ‘1JB)s [00UIS UYpm pajeloosse s)sod [eba) |eulaxa ul uononpay [(5Z0°0) (150°0) €180 $9€°0 9 Bujuoissiwwo)
‘M3IABI 0} BnunuoD *sjou0d aunyipuadxa paseasou)|(Z10°0) (800°0) 8ll'L 98l°L S90IAIDG YINOA
“MBIABI 0} Bnuluoy ‘doueleA JOUIN|000°0 000°0 eel’o ceLo sjooyag Anuad isLg
(uoisinold g Buluue|d
"M3IARJ 0} anujuo) "aoueleA Jouin[(200'0) (6000 0LL0 100 |00YoS) $5300Y
3GEF Joyuny e pajeald syualo g Jo poddns | 0} | Ul 8Seaou| ue sy}
0} uonIppe U "JaquiaAopN Buunp paaiaoal asam juswaoe|d Buibiaws
ue pue sjuawaoe|d mau g 196pnq siy) pajoaye A|asiaape JaqojoQ
‘anunuo? |im Buuoyuow pajieyag “teak| ur sjuswaoe|d Auno) Jo INO mau g “suonoalosd o) abueyo uedijiubis
ay) ynoybnouy) abueyd Aew sjuswaoe|d uoneonpy B 9)ewW ued Juawsaoe|d |euonyippe suo pue 1a6pnq ajje|oA e si siyt [(600°0) 2010 Ll vo'eL S9JIAIBG UOISN|OU|
uoljesnp3 Buinunuo)
"MBIA8] 0} anuuo) ‘aoueneA JOUIN|01L0°0 6100 8G/9€  |6€1°9€ % 61- ¥L ‘Aepuooag
‘BuioBuo s) uoddns AloSsIApe Juswd|ud Alues
JO Swis|uRYoaW AIBAIIBp 3Y) JO MBIASY JBYUNS "B} JaYoes) %0 ay) uoneonpy sieap
*M3IABI 0} anunuoD| Jaaoo o) Juswapnul AjJe3 o) Juelb aseyd uonepuno4 Jo uonedo|eay |000°0 0000 918'sy |91L8°Sh Aue3 g lewud
yino, 1@ uoyesnp3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YuUol
pasinbay uopoy asuepep Jofel jo asnes iseT dJuBLBA wnyno | 3ebpng ad|Alag
ssuepep pajoafoid| pesiney

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYWANS - 8 HLNOW

S30UBLEA pUnj [IoUN0Y
BuLGHUO 18bpng

Page 35



162°0 €810 6¥5'8 99¢°8 9JUBUIGAOY) [B)O ]
8q 0} pajoadxa Jou JNq MBIAB) 0) w::_ucoo ‘SaoueleA JOUIN|620°0 ¥€0°0 G86'C 1GS6'E 121
"JuaLINdal wawabeuep
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IASI 0} BNUUOD) ‘saoueLep JOUIN| 1200 1200 8810 /910 spJooay
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNq M3IASI 0} BNURUOD ‘saoueLeA J0UIN|SZ0°0 (200°0) 2120 6120 saoineg Hoddng
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg M3IASI 0} BNUUOD ‘saoueueA JOUIN|190°0 1000 €610 2610 juawaINd0Id
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jnq MalAal 0} anuluod "ssoueueA JouN|(z00'0)  |(€00°0)  |bEPO AN A PNy |euwssiy)
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jnq MaIASI 0} BNURUOYD 'saoueue Jouipn|(600°0) |(oc00) |€88°L €16l S80IAI8G JljeIo0Wwag
"(wozo'03)
“1eak |eioueUl SIY} 10§ }S00 Buunoal s]s00 Aouaby ‘(Wwg |0 03) SSOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYI0 0} SNP PUddsIianQ
uou yo auo e s| sabieyd pue| punose uonebni 'sabieyo pue| |eoo| punole uonebin o} anp ainssasd wigL 032210 /910 ¥SLL /860 sao|neg [efian
8oUBUIBAOS)
$924n0S3Yy
8€0°0 €00 0.8 9€8'Y g 8jdoed [ejoL
"M8IABI 0} BNUKUOD "saoueneA Jouin|(#00°0)  [(500°0)  [olve SLy'Z aoueuld ajesodio)
"MOIABI 0] anujuo) ‘SaduelleA JOUIN|Z210°0 6€0°0 092 Lev'e aosyH
s921n0say @ ajdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
WUon wnynQ | 3ebpng
paiinbay uonoy aouepep Jolepy jo asne) ise adUBHEA 29|A18g
asuepEA pajosfoid| pesiasy

Z Xipueddy

AYYIWNNS - 8 HLNOW

S30UBLEA punj 1oUN0Y)
BUIIGHUO 1oBpng

Page 36



abueyn

9.0°0 JAZA ¥.0°0L 1286 jeuopesjuebiQ jejoL
‘80uUBlBA JOUIN|/200 £00°0 £€64°1L 062°L S32IAJ9G salljioed
‘aouelMeA JOUIN|#00°0 9000 (zzeo) |(gze0) |seoimeg Buussuibug
uIyum awodul jeuonippe pue sbuiaes Aq Josyo uaaq sey ainssaud ay)
10 ued "Aulajsuaany) Ui |ooyoS AIBpUOIaS MBU 3L} JO UONEBIBPISUDA
-ainssaud Bulnoal uou e s siy] ajgissod aisym 0) payu|| @wodul Jo ssoj pajedionue 0} sajejal Aoue)Nsuo) Koueynsuo)
Jeak-u s)S02 2oNpal O} UaYe) Udaq Sey uoldY 9 ubBisag Auadold uo w gz 03 Jo puadsiano pajosfoid ay] (8L0°0 102°0 2962 1922 » ubisaqg Auadoid
‘90ueleA JOUIN|100°0 0000 (oro't)  |(oLo'L) Sajejs3 g uonenep
‘aouene/ JOUIN|(€00'0)  [(€00°0) |9500  [650°0 sjessy Ayunwwod
*SOUBLIBA JOUIW O} Salejal W0’ 03 'SIS00 IXe
BuipioAe alojalay) malaal ay) Jo ued se ad1aIas ay) ulym pakojdapal
ugaq £J|NySSO00NS SABY OUM WES) SU) JO SIaquIBW OM) J0j uondajold
Aed o) sejejal WL LQ'03 AN |Bun paulewsa. suonisod pajajep pauueld
ay) asneoaq ainssald 186pnq e se pajewnss Ajjualind a1ogsiay) sl
Aouspiye wQ/z 03 @4l Jo yyiemy suQ AN Y3L pue aunp is| usamieq
"‘pamalnal Yjuow auo 1o} ajqeaalyoeun sem Aouaioiye pauueld ay] "MaIASl
Bulaq os|e aie ainyipuadxa Jo seale JaY)o ||y | S80IAI8g aIns|aT au) Jo uolhejuawsaldwi ay) pue uofejuswsaldw) smeis
‘Juaoelpe ainssaid ay} SPJEMO} 3INQUIU0D |[IM SIY L ajbuig usamaq Aejap ay) Aq pasneod ainssaud 0} sejeds WEZo 03
‘Alenuep }s| 8y} uo paonpouul aq |m sabueys|  -ainsseud siy) qlosqe o} uondo Aians Buuojdxa si wea) ay) ybnoyye
Aue pue pamainal Bujaqg ale syue] ainsie| wW/£0°03 JO PUadsSIBA0 Ue Sa2IAISS 8JNnsI9T J0) wnino pajoalfoid eyl | €00 /€00 0lv'Y XA S92IAI9G BINSIaT]
"MBJABI 0} Bnuyjuo)d ‘@ouele/ JOUIN|000°0 (200°0) SEC0 LE2'0 SaAIyaly Ajunod
"MBIABI 0} BNUNUOY "aoueneA Jouin((100°0)  [(#000) (8500 2900 90IAIDg SWNasNy
sjuang
® 24nnD ‘sWy
"M3IABI 0} 3nuuody "aoueleA Jouin((010°0) 6000 €8’ £€e8'L ‘g Saue.qI] Jqnd
abuey9 |euopesjuebio
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uon uwn abpn
paiinbay uopoy aosueuep solepy 0 asne) iseq asuepeA WO | 390png LTINS
souepep pejoefoid| pasinay

¢ XIpuaddy

AYVYIWNNS - 8 HLNOW

S30UBLEA puUnNy [1OUN0Y)
BULGHUGN 19BpNng

Page 37



JIpne |BoLo)SIY O} UOHE|aJ Ul PaAIadal (WZ/0°03) JO Sleqal Jo suo
‘uoneonp3 pue ajesodion usamiaq

Hjds ay) J09)401 0} sjenjoe Jo Juawubijeal Jo }Nsal e se ‘suonnquuo)
pun4 uoISuUdd 8y} UILIM WSO L 0F "HO-BUO aJe YdIYM ‘sapod jaays
20UBJE( JO MBIASI B PUB ‘SUOI}EN|BASI S)BY J)lSawo( UON |euonippe o)
uonejal Ul (WZ60°03) 8Woou| [[BjpUIi) 81e10dI00 [BUOHIPPY 'JUNODDY
anuaAay BuISNoH ay) 0) pajejal We0 03 JO SuoloNpPap YIS
'81/£10Z Uibaq ||m sjasse s|ooyos

AInuao 1s1.Z uo 4y ‘Jeuonelado awooaq sjasse ay) Jaye Jeak ay)
suibaq pue Josse ay) Jo a}l| 3y} Jaao peauds s| Bumoliog [enuapnid
Aq papuny sjasse uo 4y -92uepinb y4d|D Uim aouepioooe

ul pamainal uaaq sey Aoljod Bujunoooe Yy “sjuswalinbai
Bumolloq pue saAIasal ainjny Jo [8A3] ay) pue swwelbold Juswyseaul
a.nyny ‘aonoeid Buunoooe Juswuoipodde jsassiul ‘wiogal Apisqns

vyH BuipieBbas sapuiepsoun se yans siojoe) Aq pajoaye aq ued aoueuly
MBIADY Japun daa)) sy} ‘puadsiapun pajosfoid w/ Gy 0F JuswiseAul pue sueo |eaua)|(898°0) (158°0) 66512 osv'se aje10di0) ¥ [esua)
aoueujq
ajesodio) g |esue)
(82070) [(sz070) [esLe lzTe SBA[NIXT JOIYD |BIOL
*S30UBLIBA JOUulWw 0} anp sI (Wwggo 03) adueleq ay |
"SJUSWIWWOD aln)ipuadxa JO |BAOWSI By} O} anp S| W/E0'03 'Papuny
Juel6 g MOU ||IM Yolym S}SOD JO UOleIO||Bal B 0} anp s puadsiapun
"MBIABI 0} BNURUOD [SIY} 40 w1003 (W.10°03) puadsiapun ue Bumoys s yun Aollod ayL|(820'0)  |(20'0)  |zZSL'E 122¢ S2AIN03XT JOIUD
seAnoaxyg Jeiyo
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuow
pasinbay uopoy asuepep Jofepy Jo asne) ise aoueuep uinyno | jebpng LIV TTS
eoueiEA pejosfoid| pesiasy

Z Xipuaddy

AYYAINNS - 8 HLNOW

S30UBLEA puny louncy

BULGHUGH 1obpng

Page 38



(1zg'o) [(vL0L)  [eor'vsz |9l1°6ST av.ioL
aoueul4 ajesodio)
(g98'0) [(LG8°0) |665've  [ost'Se 3 [efua) [gjoL
"9)iS JoI0Apueg - p}] S|ednn3 Joulo}
0} uoiieal ul WQoy 03 JO SIS00 pajebpnqun ‘pajiwll awl / o auQ
‘W F JO SJSOD JUBLIISAAU|
uo aouejeq pajedionue ue Aq JOSHO Si SBIOUBIDILS BDI0I0M
‘Bunojuow Ajyuow BuioB-uQ| JO JUSWBABIYOR JBPUN BU] "MBIASI BDJOOM JBYUN) pue suonedljdde
‘awwelboid Louepunpay Aeyunjop ayy| Aouepunpay Asejunjop [euonippe ybnoiy) passiyoe aq o) pajedionue
Jo aseyd Jayuny e uni 0} ssaib0oid uj mou S| YIOAA ale sapuaioiya aininy YGnoy) sajol SAIBIISIUILIPY JO M3IAS)
‘asi0lexa| ay) Joj W | F JO JusWaAaIYORIapUN UB Yyim Jay)abol G| Ul Wozs 03 (panunuoo) aoueul4
sniels aj6ulg Jo ued se ‘yjuswubijeas 1o6png| O JUSWAASIYDRIBPUN UB J09)}81 MOU PAASIYOE SSBIOUSIOIYS 9DI0PHOAN ajesodio) ¥ [enua)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIuow
pasinbay uopoy asueuep Joley jo asne) iseq ajueuep uinyno | 3ebpng CLITNETS
eoueLEA pejosfoid| pasiaay

¢ XIpusday

AYVYWAINS - 8 HLNOW

S@0UBHEA puny [lounoy)
BULO)UGH 1obpng

Page 39



Page 40



£ Xipuaddy

{ Joizo | 1eyoL]
‘aAJosal aY) Woly papuny uasq sey (Aeyy g Jdy)
uopejuswa|dwi snye)s a|buig o) anp Aejap ay|
‘AINp [nuUN pajajap aq Jou pinoa sjsod jey) juesw . . }
sl -AInf |un pejueweidii oq o} Biqe jou €200 sjuswabueue Janod pue sejol 0} sabuey) - ainsia] | abueys jeuonesiuebio
SEM MIIASY 9D1AIBS BU) 8SNEdaq a|geasiyoe
aq o} Aj@yj1jun s1 Aouaiole aul Jo YiZL/1
. 's9|6J8UAS UO SUOIIEPUALILLICIAl SYeW ||IM Seale
510z Aenuer | Aq mainay orLo 20InJ8s oM} 8y Jo onsoubelp Bulobuo ay) - seoneg uoneuodsuel] g auads)ealns
20119 ay) Jo uonedwod o) Joafgns sbuineg : ’ : : : ;
pajejay shkemybiy - uojlepodsuel| @ auaosjeans
‘9L/5102
woyy € aseyd jo Aaalep Em wis|ueyoaw (S 1-b10Z) Mewmal
pasodoud ay) yum sayjebo) ‘Jaquaidag ul 0€0°0 : uoneuodsuel| @ ausds}RaNS
193)4 WOJy S9I0USI0IYS JO aduelegd }99|4 - duadsjeaNg
1auIqe) 0} pajuasaid Sem maIAaY 183|4 Yl Jo Z
pue | aseyd jo uoneyuswsajdwi ayy uo podal
‘Buizisiybry €20'0 ‘sasnoy Buia) pspoddns ¢ Buizisiybry S20INIOG (21005
ay} Jo ued se pamaiaal Buiaq smainay SHOTJ - S99IAIBS |enuapisay Alunwwo) pasueyud - 1
(w3) panasiyoe
paaaiyoe Buiaq Jou Aouaioiye 10) uoseay Jou Aousiow uonduasaq Asua191y3 oljojod

1¥vd

NI 319VAIIHOV AON31DI443

| oso'L

iejol]

"91/5102 Ul paAsiyoe aq

-ABojouyoa)} panocidwi)

8y} JO 2JN)n} BY) 81 JUSWISOUNOUUE |BUS)SIUIN

UBD |9A3] JBUM SSBSSE 0} Mainal Japun Ajuaun)d |0ooL 101jnsa1 @ se 5955800 / SB[0) UIWIPY |IE JO MOINSY @oueuld ajesodio) g [ejue)
"GL/7L0Z Ul panaiyoe aq o} Ajayijun Aousioy3 . ’
"osloid ay) pajiels "qnH peoy yuniL
sey sjuawabueue Juswabeueyy peoy yunil 0S0°0 SolEA IN 9U} YIM JUSLUBA[OAU] WOJJ Jauaq |efoueul uoneuodsuel| @ auU9IS}PANS

UONBIDOSSY PEOY JUNJ] SS|EAA YHON - SU8S)9a.S

panaiyoe Bulaq jou Aoualdlys 10} uoseay

(w3) penaiyoe
jou Asusioyg

uonduossaq Aouaioyg

ojjojuod

319VAIIHOV LON AON3IOI443

CEIRTERITE]
BULOHUOW J8bpng

Page 41



Page 42



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 8

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 43

£m £m

11.161

(5.769)

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

1.014

3.955



Page 44



(180°0) (bze o) €L1°0 L6V°0 2 lejol

(e)1ebo1b6e)

"M3IA8J pue Jojjuow 0} anuiuod "S8dUBLIBA JOUIN|Z¥0°0 (0£0°0) Svi'Le Slv'Le SadueLeA JaylQ
“Jeal ay} Jo Jopulewal ay) Jo}
1sod ay} puny 0} pasn aq ||im 386png sy}
01 paynuoal ale sjsod asuQ "pa)|u Buieqg

*MBIASJ pUB JOHUOW 0} aNURU0D 194 10U s)sod 0] anp sbuines Aouedep [(6+2°0) (sez'0) 000°0 GeZ0 sbuineg Aoueosep
"Jobpnq
uey} alow }geF Bueg winyno sieah
1se| Je Jsedalo} 9)8 syl|/sbulpling Wy H
|eiauab uo s)s00 soueudUIE) B Ssiieday
*M3IAB] 20IAI3S 3L} 0} anp YG6GF Aq

"Ma31A8J pUB Io}UOW 0} anunuo)[asu 0} pajoadxa ale $)S09 82IABS UapIes)|s80°0 2800 Z16°0 0€£8°0 S90IAISS pIojpuE]
3963 10 awooul psonpal e ul Bunnsal
alojaiay) ‘sjueus) Aq paouauadxa sanssi
JUN022E 0] Ul 8)e) 0} papuaWe JOBIUOD

"M3IASJ PUB JOHUOW 0} 8NUNU0D| pue pamalral Usaq SeY 99IAI8S UBpIe9) (G800 €0L°0 (1£9°0) (y£2°0) alWo9U| [eJsuss)
‘9 SYHH
paonpal ue ul Buynsal alogeiay) “lolues
syjwyz| Bumes 1ebpnq je pauodas ueyy
Jamoj si Juawa|o [endes ay) Jey) saynuapl

"M8lA81 pue Jojluow 0} anunuo) uolssiwgns Apisgns Jo uoneNded (0000 (681°0) SLZ'9 7019 Apisang
‘saje. pIoA ybiy o} snp

"M3IA81 pue Jojluow 0} anunuo)| pajediolue ueyy Jamol | swosu; abeles |(y+0°0) (§50°0) (892°/2) (€L222) syuay

(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3z)
pasinbay uono ajuelIeA JO ashe :HMM _z asueuLe RO, 196png aoIID
! v UeA 20) wuwu_”_._u> LeA pajoalolq pasiney ARG

G XIpuaddy

g poldd - Hoday asueuep Jofepy VoH

Page 45



Page 46



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 FEBRUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL COMPETENCY BASED
MODEL.

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To update Members on the implementation of revised competency
based performance appraisal model within Flintshire.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  As the organisation continues to undergo significant change, there is
increasing emphasis on requiring higher performance and productivity
from our employees at a time of financial constraint and greater
demand on our services. Performance management continues to be
a priority which creates opportunities for focussed and specific
discussions between managers and employees to identify
opportunities for development and to appraise both excellent and poor
performance.

2.02 Under the next phase of the People Strategy for 2015 - 18,
performance and productivity and talent management are identified as
critical priorities for the next three years. The implementation of this
revised competency based performance appraisal model is an
important step in improving and maximising performance and making
the most of the skills and talent that we have in the organisation.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Consideration has been given to the recent appointments of the Chief
Officer team and the competencies used within the selection of the
Chief Officers. It has been recognised that there is a need to assess
competence and to identify and develop talent within the rest of the
organisation starting with the Senior Management team as a priority

group.
3.02 There is an existing appraisal framework within Flintshire and the

inclusion of competencies within that framework is seen as being the
most effective way of introducing a progressive approach to

Page 47



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

4.00

4.01

5.00

6.00

7.00

appraisals to include talent identification and succession planning.

The model to be used is competency based and all Chief Officers will
be required to aim for 100% completion for their Senior Managers by
the end of March. The aim will be to complete appraisals for
Managers / Team Leaders by June 2015.

Chief Officers have been provided with all appraisal documentation
including a performance rating ‘9 box grid’ which has been
recommended by Academi Wales and has been routinely used
successfully in other public sector organisations. All management
level posts will be appraised in terms of performance against
objectives set in 2014/15 together with a review of potential and new
objectives consisting of business and corporate related objectives
linked to the Council’s overall priorities.

Chief Officers will meet as a team in April to collectively review the
talent assessment outcomes, and will have an opportunity to review
across all portfolio areas the identified talent. There will be a
requirement to collectively agree development opportunities to
achieve succession planning. A review will also take place of any
gaps and risks in relation to talent and succession and actions will be
identified to bridge gaps and manage risks, i.e. specific development
and coaching for potential successors, investment in new skills etc.

The completion of appraisals will be tracked via the iTrent system
which will enable reliable data to be readily available for the
organisation and included in Workforce Information reports for
Members.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the implementation arrangements for the revised
competency based performance appraisal model.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The potential costs of providing development opportunities identified
through the appraisal process will be considered when development
requirements are known. Any opportunities for delivering additional
learning and development programmes via the partnership with Coleg
Cambria will be maximised.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

Page 48



8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The Equalities Impact Assessment is underway and we aim to
complete this by mid February 2015. There may be amendments that
need to be made prior to extending the use of the model. At this
stage, the model has been rolled out to the Chief Officers to use with
their Senior Management teams. We will be reviewing the process
and taking any feedback which could require amendments to
forms/guidelines before we continue to implement across the rest of
the organisation.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

All employees will be appraised. There is the clear requirement for all
involved in the process to commit the time and effort to complete the
appraisals successfully.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

No formal consultation is required.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The revised model has been shared with the Trade Unions.
Feedback has been considered and a commitment given to share any
developments or changes needed following the completion of the
appraisal process for Senior Managers.

APPENDICES

The appraisal and talent assessment documentation is attached.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sheila Lynch
Telephone:
Email: Sheila.lynch@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

INDIVIDUAL APPRAISAL RECORD

Name
Job Title
Job Type

e.g. Officer or Senior Manager
Job Level
Line Manager
Date of Annual Appraisal
Date of Mid Year Review

Siry Fflint
'E!Ep!osutz,ire

Page 51




Section 1: Performance against Behavioural Competencies

To complete this section you will need the Flintshire Competency Framework, the
previous appraisal, the Job Type and Levels Framework and Job
Description/Person Specification.

It is important that the line manager identifies the level the employee should be
working at for each competency prior to the appraisal. In order to do this, the Job
Type and Levels Framework and the Competency Behavioural Framework
should be used.

Performance Rating — Manager & Employee Assessment

Self assess your performance against the behavioural competencies, on the
chart below. Please use the performance ratings described below and refer to
the Flintshire Behaviour Competency Framework. Further guidance is available
in the Appraisal Guidelines document.

Strength — Employee demonstrates a high level of competency
and often exceeds requirements and expectations

Effective — Competency fully demonstrated at required level.

Needs Improvement — Employee is inconsistent in performance. Employee

only sometimes meets expectations and
requirements.

Strength (S)

Effective (E)

Needs (NI)
Improvement
Customer Working Working Communication Change Leading &
Focus Smarter Together Managing

Competency

Page 52



Section 2: Competency Based Assessment

The line manager will need to ensure the expected level is complete.

Competency Manager assessment and discussion points including Final
actions for development. Rating
S/E/INI
Customer First
Expected Level: ........ Performance Level. ......
Working Smarter
Expected Level: ....... Performance Level: .......
Working Together
/ Partnership
Expected Level: ........ Performance Level. ........
Communication
Expected Level: ....... Performance Level. ........
Change
Expected Level: ....... Performance Level. ........
Leading &
Managing
Expected Level: ........ Performance Level: .......

Page 53



Section 3: Review of Performance against Objectives

Use this section to summarise & rate performance against objectives previously agreed.

®  Performance Ratings
D: Did Not Achieve UD: Under Development/Training A: Achieved E: Exceeded

No. Activity Objective Evidence of results achieved and Achievement

(Link to Service Plan) development completed D/UD/A/E

G abed




GG abed

Section 4: Objectives for next Review Period

Agree and set SMART objectives for the coming year. All objectives should be linked to Portfolio/Council objectives, or
relate to an area of the Competency Framework where improvement is required.

Activity
(Link to Service Plan)
People Strategy

Objective Targets Timescale

Budget Monitoring

Managing
Attendance

Performance
Appraisal




Section 5: Your Personal Development Plan

Review of last year’s personal development targets

Personal Development Completed Evidence of results achieved
targets from previous (Yes/No/Partially) and development completed

year (identify any factors that have
affected
performance/completion)

Development Objectives

Objectives Training Activity Next action /owner  Planned
Description of learning completion
solution e.g training date

course, development
task, observation, e
learning etc.

Page 56



Section 6: Other Discussion Points (where applicable)

B Health & Safety
- Personal Welfare/Responsibility
- Safety risks associated with role/team
- Training requirements

B Working Arrangements/Attendance
- Flexible / Agile Working
- Attendance Record
- Understanding of policy/procedures

B Career Aspirations
- 9 Box Grid
- Career Conversation

B Data Protection Training | Completed Date Completed
(if applicable)
Yes/No |
B Welsh Language Skills Skill Area Level of Proficiency
Reading
Writing
Speaking/Listening

Section 7: Overall Annual Performance Rating

Overall Appraisal Rating — based on 1. Exceeding service
assessment of performance against delivery expectations

competencies and objectives 2. Achieving service
delivery expectations

3. Approaching service
delivery expectations

4. Not achieving service
delivery expectations

Employee Summary comments:

Signed: Date:

Manager Summary comments:

Signed: Date:

Date entered onto iTrent..................ccccvetnnns Signed ..........coceiiiiiiiiiiiin




Page 58



FLINTSHIRE
COUNTY COUNCIL

(Excluding staff employed by School
Governing Bodies)

Appraisal Guidelines

Py Oir Y Fflint

Flintshire

Appraisal Guidelines 1 January 2015



Introduction

The employee appraisal process forms part of the Flintshire County Council’s overall
Performance Management system.

Appraisals are an opportunity to encourage and develop employees, review
performance, agree objectives (linking in with the aims of the Council through the
Improvement Plan) and highlight any learning and development requirements.

Aim

These guidelines provide an overview of the main principles of the appraisal process
and gives detailed guidance on how to complete the appraisal form. This document
should be read in conjunction with Flintshire’s Behavioural Competency Framework.

Principles

The purpose of the appraisal is, through discussion, to:
e give and receive feedback
e assess performance against objectives set the previous year
e assess performance against the Council’'s Behavioural Competency
Framework
look forward and agree objectives for the coming year
identify development and training needs
discuss any other key areas/issues
agree a date for the appraisal review meeting

Competency Based Appraisal
All employees must have an appraisal using the competency based appraisal model.

The annual appraisal should be supplemented by a six month mid year review and
regular one to ones/updates.

Objectives must be set at the beginning of each year and measured throughout the year
via regular updates/reviews.

The emphasis within the appraisal must be on improving performance, not as an
opportunity to raise other issues outside of the appraisal. Any performance or
behavioural issues should be addressed throughout the year.

Clear actions to address performance must be given, where there is exceptional

performance, this should be reflected in comments within the 9 box grid relating to talent
management.

Appraisal Guidelines 2 January 2015

Page 60




9 Box Grid Talent Management and Succession Planning

In addition to the appraisal and agreed competency rating, all employees should have a
conversation relating to the 9 Box Grid for Potential and Talent Management.

The aim of the 9 Box Grid is to stimulate discussion and to identify potential, this should
be motivational. Feedback given should be positive and be based on potential, and
development plans to help employees acquire new skills to move forward should be
discussed.

The focus for this discussion should be on the employee to rate themselves and for the
manager to discuss their view.

The Appraisal Process

Employees must be informed of the date, time and place of the appraisal meeting at
least two weeks before it is held. Employees must be sent the appraisal documents a
minimum of one week before the appraisal.

There is a preparation form available to assist both the manager and the employee to
prepare for the meeting.

A sufficient amount of time should be set aside for the appraisal, and equal amounts of
time should be provided for feedback to employees and responses from employees.

The appraisal will be recorded using the Appraisal Form. The line manager and the
employee must agree that the written record is accurate when signing the appraisal
form.

Feedback given should be clear, honest, helpful and constructive.

Objective Setting

Objectives should be set using the using the Corporate Objectives from the
Improvement Plan as a basis, and led by the manager's set objectives from their
appraisal.

All objectives must be SMART — Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic and Timed.
Development Needs

All managers should identify development needs to improve performance. These needs
can be sourced through Learning and Development, or via alternative methods e.g. on

the job training, coaching/mentoring.

All employees must have an assessment against Welsh Language level of competence
and agree steps to improve level of ability.

Appraisal Guidelines 3 January 2015

Page 61




Recording Appraisal Dates and Ratings

The line manager must record the date of the appraisal and the overall appraisal rating
in the relevant fields on iTrent via manager self service. This should be updated as soon
after the appraisal is carried out as possible.

A copy of the individual appraisal record will be kept confidentially by both the line
manager and the employee. Where possible, this will be held electronically.

Completing the Appraisal Form

Section 1 — Performance against Flintshire Behavioural Competencies

This section provides a tool for the basis of the discussion of employee performance
against the competencies. The employee will need to complete this section prior to the
appraisal.

Example

Strength (S)

-~ o .ﬂdﬂ‘ o
P - H‘*-..__‘ _/,.ff ™ i
.". '_J'F-"a .-\'h_ 5 \"-\-._H-._-" F \
Effective (E) o .
.-"'l-' B
= \\
Needs (NI)
Improvement
Customer Working Working Communication Change Leading &
Focus Smarter Together Managing

Competency

Example above — this employee has self assessed against the framework: Customer
Focus as needs improvement, Working Smarter as effective, Working Together as
strength etc.

The line manager will also use the chart to assess and plot and this will be a visual
discussion tool of performance against the competency framework.

Section 2 — Competency Based Assessment

Appraisal Guidelines 4 January 2015

Page 62



This page is used to record the conversation and key discussion points when assessing
performance against the competencies. Any areas for improvement can then be
identified as an objective for the coming year.

A final rating of performance against the competency is recorded here.

Please note: - it may be suitable to choose either Section 1 or Section 2 (or both) to
assess performance against behavioural competencies, based on the role.

Section 3 — Review of performance against objectives

Review the objectives set in the last appraisal. Objectives will have been discussed
during mid year reviews/supervisions/one to one meetings, but the appraisal allows for
an overall review of the year. It will mainly be the employee’s responsibility to provide
evidence to support the achievement of the objectives or reasons why the objective has
not been met, including any factors affecting performance.

Section 4 — Objectives for next Review Period

The line manager and the employee will jointly discuss objectives for the year ahead.
Suitable review dates and a completion date should be recorded and agreed by both
parties. Ideally objectives should be stretching — they should not be day to day, familiar
tasks unless there is a substantial change involved. Objectives should be SMART and a
reasonable, achievable number of objectives should be set, e.g. 4-6. As a minimum,
objectives should be based around People Strategy, Budget Setting, Financial Planning
and Attendance Management.

Example of a SMART objective.

Activity Objective Targets Timescale
People To manage All Chief Officers and Completion within
Strategy employee Managers will identify a 12 months.

performance and | successor for their role, or

identify identify the gap and steps to

succession for all | have a potential successor

Chief Officers. within 12 months.

Section 5 — Personal Development Plan

In order for employees to successfully achieve their objectives, they may require
training, coaching or personal development. This may relate to classroom or online
training, one to one support, coaching, mentoring or opportunities to work with other
colleagues.

This section allows the line manager and the employee to review previous development
targets and agree development needs going forward.

Section 6 — Other Discussion Points

Appraisal Guidelines 5 January 2015

Page 63



This section should record any relevant issues raised during the meeting which do not
fit into the previous sections. This includes a record of whether the employee requires
any additional support or equipment in order to perform their role effectively.

Health & Safety — A discussion around the employees own personal welfare and
responsibilities; check whether relevant certificates are up to date, identify any
additional training and safety risks have been identified. Further information on the
Health & Safety requirements can be found on the Infonet and by contacting your
departments Health & Safety Advisor.

Working Arrangements / Attendance — A discussion about the suitability of existing
working arrangements including flexible and / or agile working. Discuss the employee’s
attendance record and ensure awareness and understanding of the related policies and
procedures.

Other policy areas — A discussion on Welsh language levels, ensuring Itrent is up to
date and whether any training is required to support performance.

Data Protection — ensure relevant training is up to date, if applicable. Ensure the date of
the training is recorded on iTrent.

Welsh Language — use the Welsh Language Skills Proficiency Framework in order for
the employee to identify their welsh language skills. Once these have been identified,
the skill levels need to be recorded onto iTrent.

Further information regarding Welsh Language and Data Protection can be found on
Flintshire’s Infonet.

Career aspirations — If applicable, please use the Career Conversations and 9 box grid
guide to identify the key points to discuss during a talent management conversation,
within the appraisal meeting.

Section 7 — Overall Annual Performance Rating

This section allows the line manager and the employee to agree on overall performance
rating. This rating should be mutually agreed. This rating should be based on
assessment of performance against both competencies and objectives.

The line manager and the employee both have an opportunity for additional written
comments and are required to sign the appraisal record confirming they agree with
everything recorded in the document.

There are four possible rating, as detailed below.

1. Exceeding service delivery expectations — consistently exceeds expectations of
the role. Objectives met and competencies more than fully demonstrated. Demonstrates
role model behaviours and performance.

2. Achieving service delivery expectations — consistently meets expectations of the
role. Objectives met and competencies fully demonstrated at required levels.

Appraisal Guidelines 6 January 2015

Page 64



3. Approaching service delivery expectations — meets some expectations of the role.
Demonstrates commitment to learn and develop in the role. Most objectives met but
development required to fully meet all objectives.

4. Not achieving service delivery expectations — struggles to meet the principal
objectives of the role. Competencies not demonstrated. Performance unacceptable.

Appraisal Guidelines 7 January 2015

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Using the 9 Box Grid

Slcl?y Fflint
. Flintshire

Page 67



Introduction

The 9 Box Grid is a simple Talent Management tool. It allows the mapping of
current performance and future potential of employees.

Looking at performance and potential together, allows the Council to match what
is required of the role, and what job holders can do. This includes what the
employee is currently capable of doing and what they may be capable of doing in
the future - with the right development and support.

The 9 box grid (where appropriate) will form part of the Appraisal process.
Discussions around performance and potential should continue throughout the
year in regular one to one’s, but specifically at appraisals and six monthly review
meetings.

Using the Grid

The 9 box grid, as the name suggests, is simply a map of 9 boxes. Each box
describes the typical behaviours of an employee.

It is the responsibility of the employee to rate their performance using the 9 Box
Grid, in order to aid a discussion with the manger during the appraisal, where the
manager can discuss their view.

Where there is a significant difference in this rating, steps and actions should be
taken to clarify this difference of view and the employee should be given the
opportunity to reflect and where necessary, continuing conversations should take
place.

Useful Information and Definitions.

FCC define performance and potential as follows:

Performance describes the activities employees undertake to deliver the goals
of the organisation in their daily jobs. It reflects the capacity to deliver against
clear objectives.

Potential - High potential individuals demonstrate the aspiration, ability,
engagement and learning potential to occupy positions at a level above their
current role. Potential is not set throughout a career - potential can grow or
develop.

Indicators of Potential:

The following checklist looks at effective and less effective indicators of potential.
The list below are examples and are linked through to Flintshire’s Behavioural
Competency Framework. Think about yourself or a member of your team and
note how many times you would respond ‘yes’ to the following questions:

Page 68




Effective Indicators:

e Does the person inspire people to action?

Does the person display self awareness of their own development needs

and of their impact on others?

Are they comfortable, and can work with, ambiguity?

Can they adapt their working style appropriately?

Do they have, and do they use effectively, a wider network?

Do they treat people with dignity and respect?

Do they have a high level of resilience?

Do they have a high capacity to learn quickly and can they apply that

learning?

e Do they display creativity and innovation when dealing with issues and
problems?

Less Effective Indicators:

Is the person intolerant?

Do they over complicate issues?

Do they over conceptualise?

Does the person display over-confidence?

Are they considered manipulative or political?

Do they give up more easily?

Do they challenge procedures to be oppositional rather than to be creative
or constructive?

In general:

e If someone demonstrates many of the effective indicators and few less
effective indicators, it is highly likely they exhibit high potential and are well
placed to make the most of it with the right development.

¢ |f someone demonstrates many of the effective indicators and also many
of the less effective indicators, it is likely that they exhibit potential but will
need more support to make the most of it.

¢ If someone demonstrates few of the effective indicators and many or few
of the less effective indicators, they may be a high performer rather than
someone with high potential.

Supporting Evidence

The assessment of an employee’s performance against objectives is well
established using the current appraisal process. More challenging is the
assessment of potential; where any judgement must be supported by facts.

Page 69



Who does what?

As an employee, you should:

Rate your own performance using the Grid, in order for this to aid a
discussion with your manager in the appraisal

Actively participate in discussions with your line manager

Be honest and open about your aspirations and commitment to further
development

Take responsibility for your own development and career

Line managers should:

Hold discussions on potential with all their team members — using the 9
box grid

Give honest feedback to their employees regarding their potential

Agree development plans with staff to help them acquire new skills and
move forward

Note any training or development need and discuss these needs with the
Learning and Development team

Input performance ratings onto the employees record on iTrent

Learning and Development

Maintain and update the core learning programmes for the Council
Provide advice and support for managers and employees on all matters
relating to learning and development

Negotiate best value from our partner organisations and other learning
providers

Provide and maintain a bank of internal Coaches to support the
development of high potential individuals

HR Business Partners

Provide advice and guidance to managers on the use of the performance
management tools

To provide advice to ensure the consistent application of standards

To support the Chief Officers in taking responsibility for identifying
opportunities for development for employees rated as High Potential or
Outstanding Performer.

Page 70




The 9 Box Grid Performance and Potential Map

Key

Readiness for
promotion to the
next level

RN Ready
Now
Ready
within 2
years
Ready 2
years or
more
Not Ready




Follow up Activities for a 9 box grid.

NB:- Coaches are available from the Learning & Development department.

All of the Corporate learning programmes can be viewed on the Infonet.

If you require further assistarﬁa@gp%z:ontact the Learning & Development
team on 01352 841053.




Job Types and Levels Framework

There are four ‘job type’ classifications covering all job roles in our organisation.
These are identified as:

o Officer

e Senior Officer

e Manager

e Senior Manager

Each job type has its own level of behaviours required for each competency. The
levels of behaviours can vary depending on the role, for example, a Customer
Service Assistant may be working at a Level 1 for most competencies, however
they may be expected to be working at a Level 2 for the competency ‘Customer
First’.

Some descriptions of the job types follow. These are broad descriptions that
indicate what kinds of activities and roles the jobs that fit into these types would
typically undertake. The critical factor and main consideration in matching, is
whether or not the competency levels identified by the job type are an appropriate
description of the level of behaviour required of that job.

Officer — This role will be involved in specific areas of technical, administrative or
operational activity, in order to support departmental service delivery. Specific
requirements will vary from post to post. Some posts at this level will be
responsible for supervising other staff, by allocating and checking their work on a
day to day basis.

Senior Officer — This role will undertake a variety of advanced tasks in one
identifiable area of work, to enable the service to meet the needs of its
customers. This role will provide advice, support or guidance to support
departmental service delivery. Some posts at this level will be responsible for
supervising and co-ordinating the activities of other staff on a day to day basis.

Manager — This role will be responsible for contributing to and be leading on
departmental objectives. They will advise and guide on initiatives, manage the
introduction of key initiatives, supporting the Council's objectives. Key
responsibility will be undertaking professional work requiring the application of
specialist knowledge and experience. This role can include strategic managers,
operational managers and advanced technical officers. This role will have full
management responsibility for more than one or a group of individuals.

Senior Manager — This role will carry out complex ‘work’, including strategic
planning and delivery, managing overall performance and financial performance,
and cost effective service delivery. They make a key contribution to setting
departmental objectives and take responsibility for the delivery of key objectives
contained within the service plan. They will have full management responsibility
for sizeable and diverse teams.

Page 73



) obed

Officer

Customer First 1
Working Smarter 1
Working Together/Partnership 1
Communication 1
Change 1
Leading & Managing 1

Senior Officer

Manager

Senior Manager




Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 12 FEBRUARY 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Chief
Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work
Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?
How, where and why were the issues identified?
Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?
Is there new Government guidance or legislation?
Have inspections been carried out?
Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

ProbN=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.

A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 75



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.00 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.00 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 76



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thursday 12"
March 2015 Improvement Plan 2015/16 review
10.00
Improvement Plan Monitoring Update 2014/15 Q3 Monitoring Robert Robins
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9) Monitoring Sue Ridings

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

Robert Robins

) ) abed

Thursday 16™
April 2015
10.00

MTFP

Improvement Plan 2015/16 review

Q3 Performance Reporting
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 10)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 14™
May 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 11)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\6\8\Al00008861\$fu3jl04c.doc Last printed 04/02/2015 12:50 PM

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday 11™ YE Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins
June 2015
10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 13) Monitoring Sue Ridings
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Thursday 9" Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sue Ridings
July 2015
10.00 Forward Work Programme Robert Robins
Approval and development
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappelton
scheduled
Medium Term Financial Plan Development consultation

g/ abed

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\6\8\Al00008861\$fu3jl04c.doc Last printed 04/02/2015 12:50 PM Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8)

	6 Performance Appraisal Competency Based Model.
	Enc. 1 for Performance Appraisal Competency Based Model.
	Enc. 2 for Performance Appraisal Competency Based Model.
	Enc. 3 for Performance Appraisal Competency Based Model.
	Enc. 4 for Performance Appraisal Competency Based Model.

	7 Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


